

302337

Should the Marine and Fisheries Department wish to survey this site at any time, either Chief Dudoward or Wallace of Port Simpson will accompany their officers, and show them the site, as there are some Indian graves in close proximity which the Indians desire left outside of the land surrendered, this in no way will interfere with the lighthouse site, as I visited the place myself to ascertain the exact location of the graves.

I have the honour to be

Sir,

Your obedient servant.

Indian Agent.



Very Poor Copy